Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus

Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a

Deddfwriaethol

Lleoliad: Cynulliad

Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd Cenedlaethol
Cymru

Dyddiad: National

Dydd Llun, 18 Mehefin 2012 Assembly for
Wales

C7

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Olga Lewis

Clerc y Pwyllgor

029 2089 8242
PwyllgorMCD@cymru.gov.uk

Agenda

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datganiadau o fuddiant

1. Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys unrhyw faterion i’'w codi o dan
Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3
2.

Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Negyddol

CLA156 - Rheoliadau Tribiwnlys Anghenion Addysgol Arbennig Cymru
(Diwygio) 2012

Y Weithdrefn Negyddol. Fe’u gwnaed ar 25 Mai 2012. Fe’u gosodwyd ar 30 Mai 2012.
Yn dod i rym ar 21 Mehefin 2012.

Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Cadarnhaol

CLA154 - Rheoliadau Seibiannau i Ofalwyr Plant Anabl (Cymru) 2012

Y Weithdrefn Gadarnhaol. Ni nodwyd y dyddiad y’u gwnaed. Ni nodwyd y dyddiad y’u
gosodwyd. Yn dod i rym ar 28 Mehefin 2012.



3. Offerynnau sy’n cynnwys materion i’'w codi gyda’r Cynulliad o dan
Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3

Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Negyddol

Dim

Offerynnau’r Weithdrefn Penderfyniad Cadarnhaol

Dim

4. Ymchwiliadau'r Pwyllgor: Ymchwiliad i sefydlu awdurdodaeth ar
wahan i Gymru

Yr Athro Thomas Glyn Watkin, Pennaeth Ysgol y Gyfraith, Prifysgol Bangor
(Tudalennau 1 - 6)

Papurau

CLA(4)-14-12(p1) - WJ 16 - Ymateb personol (Yr Athro Thomas Glyn Watkin)
(Saesneg yn unig)

Yn bresennol:
Yr Athro Thomas Glyn Watkin, Pennaeth Ysgol y Gyfraith, Prifysgol Bangor

5. Papurau i'w nodi

CLA151 - Rheoliadau Addysg (Benthyciadau Myfyrwyr) (Ad-dalu) (Diwygio)
(Rhif 2) 2012 (Tudalennau 7 - 8)

Papurau:

CLA(4)-10-11(p6) - Llythyr y Prif Weinidog dyddiedig 1 Tachwedd 2011 (Saesneg yn
unig)

Adroddiad ar y cyfarfod ar 11 Mehefin 2012 (Tudalennau 9 - 12)
CLA(4)-13-12 - Adroddiad ar y cyfarfod ar 11 Mehefin 2012

Dyddiad y cyfarfod nesaf
25 Mehefin 2012

6. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y

cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:

Caiff pwyllgor benderfynu gwahardd y cyhoedd o gyfarfod neu unrhyw ran o
gyfarfod:

(vi) lle mae’r pwyllgor yn cyd-drafod cynnwys, casgliadau neu argymhellion
adroddiad y mae’n bwriadu ei gyhoeddi;

(ix) lle mae unrhyw fater sy’n ymwneud a busnes mewnol y pwyllgor, neu
fusnes mewnol y Cynulliad, i gael ei drafod.



7. Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol - y Bil Cyllid

Llywodraeth Leol (Tudalennau 13 - 24)
CLA(4)-13-12(p2) - Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol - y Bil Cyllid

Llywodraeth Leol

CLA(4)-13-12(p3) - Adroddiad y Cynghorydd Cyfreithiol (Saesneg yn unig)
CLA(4)-13-12(p4) - Llythyr gan y Gweinidog dyddiedig 12 Mehefin 2012 (Saesneg yn
unig)

8. Trafod y dystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd i'r ymchwiliad hyd yma

Trawsgrifiad
Gweld trawsgrifiad o'r cyfarfod.




CLAWJ 16

Inquiry |ntOEEIt@mn”4rtola separate Welsh jurisdiction

Personal response (Professor Thomas Glyn Watkin)

INQUIRY INTO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A SEPARATE WELSH

JURISDICTION
Evidence submitted to the Constitutional and Legal Affairs Committee of the National
Assembly for Wales
Thomas Glyn Watkin

Summary

1. This paper addresses the first of the issues raised in the Committee’s call for evidence,
namely what is meant by the term “separate Welsh jurisdiction”.

2. It argues that by applying a strict interpretation of the concept of jurisdiction, based on the
way the term is used in some of the civil law countries of mainland Europe, the current
position and needs of Wales as a distinct law district become clearer.

3. The argument reflects and develops views expressed by the author in his contribution to

the discussion organized by the Law Society (Wales) on the issue of a Welsh jurisdiction
at the National Eisteddfod at Wrexham in August, 2011. The other contributors to that
discussion were Professor Richard Wyn Jones and Mr. Emyr Lewis.

The term ‘Jurisdiction’

4.

The Committee’s scoping paper refers to a definition of jurisdiction as “the territory or
sphere of activity over which the legal authority of a court or other institution extends”. It
also states that England and Wales currently form a single jurisdiction.

The word jurisdiction in English is used less strictly than equivalent terms in other
European languages — at least in doctrinal legal writings in those languages, even though
it is derived from the same linguistic root as those other terms.

Whereas the focus of the term in English, as defined in 94 above, is the extent of the
authority of courts, in other parts of Europe the focus is on what that authority is actually
for, from which one then determines its appropriate extent. The looser English usage has,
in the past, enabled the concept to be used as a reason, or as an excuse, to block or
attempt to block legal developments, such as distinct legal provision for Wales (1880—1)
or creating an office of Secretary of State for Wales (late 1930s/40s).

Jurisdiction as ‘legal authority’

7.

The English word jurisdiction, like its counterparts in other languages, is derived from the
Latin juris dictio, meaning ‘a stating (dicere) of the law (ius)’, that is /aw in the sense of
‘what is lawful or just’ (ius) rather than law as ‘what is enacted’ (/ex). This distinction in
the meaning of /aw is to be found in most modern European languages, but not in
English. Jurisdiction in this sense is the authority to state what the law is — the Oxford
English Dictionary’s ‘power of declaring or administering law or justice’.

Jurisdiction as ‘the legal authority of a court’

8.

In doctrinal writing on the law in several European countries, the word jurisdiction is
used to describe the authority of a court in doing what courts are established to do,

Tudalen 1



T.G. Watkin A Separate Welsh Jurisdiction

namely administer a body of law regarding a particular legal subject. Wherever a body of
law (corpus iuris) exists, there must be a court or courts with the authority to administer
it, in the sense of stating it, applying it and, when necessary, interpreting it, in individual
cases. Rules of law are expressed at a general level; it is for the courts to apply those
general rules to particular cases, in so doing state how the general rule applies to the
particular case and, where necessary for its application, interpret the rule in order to apply
it.

Jurisdiction as ‘the legal authority of ... other institution(s)’

9.

10.

It is not only courts that state the law (ius dicere). Tribunals also rightly fall within the
definition. It may however be thought that legislatures also fit the definition in that they
also state the law. Herein, however, lies a possible source of confusion. In most European
languages and legal systems, legislatures would not be described as having jurisdiction,
for they do not make law in the sense of ius, but rather law in the sense of /ex — ‘what is
enacted’ not ‘what is just or right’. Courts declare law in the latter sense, albeit in
accordance with legislation as a source of that law. Even in English, this distinction is
recognized as courts are said to administer justice, not merely law, for they state the law
as it applies to a particular case, so as to achieve a just result in accordance with the law.

The territorial and subject-matter competence of a legislature — in the case of Wales the
Assembly’s competence to legislate in relation to Wales (territorial competence) in
relation to the subjects listed in Part 1 of Schedule 7 (subject-matter competence) — is also
a different matter from the territorial and subject-matter competence of the courts which
declare and administer the laws it makes (discussed below — 913—918), although
concurrence between the territorial and subject-matter competence of a legislature on the
one hand and the jurisdiction of the courts which declare and administer its enactments on
the other arguably makes for a more understandable legal arrangement than that currently
afforded by the extent/applicability distinction (discussed below — §21—924).

Jurisdiction as the legal authority of a court over a ‘sphere of activity’

11. Jurisdiction as used in civil law countries, as opposed to those of the common law

12.

tradition, refers to the authority of a court or courts to declare and apply a particular body
of law. Thus, where there is a distinct body of criminal law, it follows that there must be
courts charged with applying that law to particular cases. These courts are those with
criminal jurisdiction. Where there is a distinct body of commercial law dealing with
mercantile matters, there will have to be courts with the authority to declare and apply
that body of law — courts with commercial jurisdiction. Wherever a distinct body of law
exists, there has to be a court or courts with authority to declare and administer it — that is,
with jurisdiction over it. The existence of a distinct body of law necessitates the existence
of jurisdiction over it — over that ‘sphere of activity’. One cannot have one without the
other. Jurisdiction in this sense is a necessary concomitant of the existence of a distinct
body of law. This remains true even when a court has jurisdiction over more than one
body of law.

Viewed thus — jurisdiction as a sphere of activity, as authority over a particular body of
law — the question relating to the legal status of Wales is not whether there ought to be or
can be a Welsh jurisdiction but whether there is a Welsh jurisdiction. If there is a separate
body of law relating to Wales, it follows that there must be courts with jurisdiction to
administer it by applying it to particular cases and, in so doing, declaring it and, when

2
Tudalen 2



T.G. Watkin A Separate Welsh Jurisdiction

necessary, interpreting it in order to apply it. The existence of such a jurisdiction is a
matter of fact not of choice. The choice relates to what is done in recognition of that fact.

Jurisdiction and Competence

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

A strict distinction is also made in civil law countries between the jurisdiction of a court
and its competence. In English, the term jurisdiction is sometimes used where a civil
lawyer would use the term competence. While the definition in 44 correctly reflects one
use of the term in English, it also illustrates the confusion in English between these two
concepts — jurisdiction and competence, for competence also relates to the extent of a
court’s legal authority, regarding both territory and spheres of activity — but differently.

For the civil lawyer, the jurisdiction of a court relates solely to the question of what body
or bodies of law it administers. Courts can have, for instance, criminal, commercial,
constitutional, civil or administrative law jurisdiction.

Courts must also have competence. Their competence relates to three things: the territory
within which they may exercise their jurisdiction, the subject-matter regarding which they
may exercise their jurisdiction, and the level of adjudication which they are entitled to
perform.

The territorial competence of a court relates to the geographical area in which it has
authority to exercise its jurisdiction. Thus, for instance, a magistrates court may have
criminal jurisdiction but only be competent to hear and determine cases arising within its
own locality.

The same is true of subject-matter competence. A magistrates court with criminal
jurisdiction can hear criminal cases but its competence is limited to minor offences. The
Crown Court, likewise with criminal jurisdiction, has competence to try serious crimes. In
the civil jurisdiction, the subject-matter competence of the county court is limited, but
that of the High Court is not. Here again, the definition in Y4 may confuse two concepts,
for the words ‘sphere of activity’ could mean either a body of law the court administers
(its jurisdiction) or the subject-matter over which it has competence — or indeed both.

Finally, some courts — exercising a particular jurisdiction — will only be entitled to hear
cases which are being tried for the first time — first instance competence, while others will
be allowed to hear appeals from the decisions of lower courts. The functional competence
of courts within their jurisdiction is therefore also distinguished, with some having first
instance competence, some competence to hear appeals and at least one with competence
to conduct a final review of decisions on points of law only. In the United Kingdom, this
last is the Supreme Court of the United Kingdom with functional competence as the final
review court and territorial competence throughout the UK across several jurisdictions in
the sense used here — criminal, civil, etc. Even in civil law countries, the court of final
review frequently has jurisdiction over several bodies of law, although there are
sometimes separate chambers corresponding to the several jurisdictions exercised. The
words ‘sphere of activity’ could also be taken to cover functional competence.

Competence and Administrative Practice

19. Until the 1970s, the legal system of England and Wales was highly centralised, with, in

civil matters, the High Court and the Court of Appeal based in London. Today, both the
High Court and the Court of Appeal can and do sit in other centres, including locations in

3
Tudalen 3



T.G. Watkin A Separate Welsh Jurisdiction

Wales. In addition, some specialist courts — such as the Administrative Court — also now
sit in Wales to hear cases involving Wales.

20. Whether a case is listed to be heard in Wales or elsewhere depends upon the
administrative practices of the courts rather than, in other countries, rules of law
delimiting the competence of the courts with regard to the territory from which litigation
may come before them as well as the subject matter of the litigation.

Applicability and Extent

21. Currently, there is a body of law in existence which applies only to Wales. This body of
law emanates from a number of sources, including enactments of the UK parliament,
enactments of the National Assembly and legislation made by the Welsh Ministers.

22. This body of law is a distinct part of the law of England and Wales, which law now
consists — in terms of its applicability — of three distinct parts: the law of England and
Wales that applies to both England and Wales; the law of England and Wales that applies
only to England, and the law of England and Wales that applies only to Wales. The last
two bodies of law are set to increase in size, while it is likely that the first-mentioned will
decrease.

23. All three bodies of law extend to England and Wales, even though some laws apply only
to England and some apply only to Wales. This means that jurisdiction over all three
bodies is shared by the same courts. A court in Newcastle or Penzance has jurisdiction
over the law applicable only to Wales and a court sitting in Haverfordwest has
jurisdiction over the law applicable only in England.

24. The likelihood of problems arising in consequence of this is probably slight. Cases
dealing with the law applicable only to Wales are likely to be commenced or listed to be
heard in Wales. Nevertheless, it needs to be asked whether it is time for the jurisdiction or
the competence of the courts of England and Wales to be legally defined as opposed to
administratively regulated so as to ensure that Welsh cases are heard in Wales. Reasons
for doing so exist.

An existing distinction

25. Returning to the geographical scenarios above, there is an existing difference between the
trial of a case in Haverfordwest and the trial of a case in Newcastle. The former trial
could be conducted in Welsh, while in the latter there would be no right for the parties to
use that language during the course of the trial.

26. The right to use Welsh before the courts is limited to the territory of Wales. In effect,
therefore, a territorial distinction already exists between courts which otherwise have the
same jurisdiction. If this territorial distinction regarding the linguistic rights of litigants
were formally recognized as a rule determining the courts’ own territorial competence —
so that cases arising in Wales or relating to Wales could only be tried by courts in Wales
— it would prevent persons losing that linguistic right for reasons of administrative
convenience.

27. It needs to be emphasized that this is not something which flows from the existence of a
body of law applicable only to Wales; it applies to the adjudication of all bodies of law

4
Tudalen 4



T.G. Watkin A Separate Welsh Jurisdiction

28.

which apply in Wales. In the strict sense, therefore, this point goes to competence not
jurisdiction.

The existence of a body of law applicable only to Wales does however introduce a further
dimension regarding the need for such a rule of territorial competence and arguably,
because a distinct body of law is involved, a formal jurisdictional separation with regard
to the administration of the bodies of law that apply in England and in Wales respectively.

A distinct body of law

29.

30.

That portion of the law of England and Wales which applies only to Wales is distinct
from the other two portions in another important respect. Much of the legislation within
that portion is distinct from the remainder of the statute law of England and Wales in that
it is made bilingually. Further, the Welsh and English versions of such bilingual
legislation are by statute to be treated as of equal standing for all purposes. They are
therefore to be of equal standing when it comes to applying their provisions, including
any interpretation of those provisions which their application may require. Courts with
jurisdiction over that distinct body of law must therefore treat the two versions as of equal
standing when interpreting the law, which will certainly mean that in some cases, the
meaning of the versions taken together will fall for consideration, and arguably, for
safety’s sake, requires such consideration whenever a point of interpretation arises.

If courts throughout England and Wales have jurisdiction over this body of law, then
courts in Newcastle or Penzance, as much as Cardiff or Caernarfon, must be expected to
deal with this bilingual legislation with equal ability. If that cannot be done, then the
notion that they can have legal authority over this sphere of their activity is compromised.
Given that courts sitting in England as opposed to those sitting in Wales are not expected
to try cases or hear litigants in the Welsh language, they can hardly be expected to declare
and interpret laws which have been made in that language as well as in English if both
versions are, as statute requires, to be treated as of equal standing. At the very least,
therefore, a rule of competence is needed by which, as with Welsh language or bilingual
hearings, hearings which could involve laws made bilingually must be heard in Wales.
Given that such laws can only exist in relation to the subjects listed under the twenty
headings of the National Assembly’s current legislative competence, in effect hearings
with regard to the devolved subjects should fall to be heard in Wales. Only courts in
Wales would be competent to hear such cases so that, in effect, with the exception of the
Supreme Court, only courts in Wales would have jurisdiction over that body of law.

Courts with a distinct competence

31.

32.

When one combines this with the existing rule that it is only in Wales that the Welsh
language may be used in trials, the end result is the need for a rule of territorial
competence ensuring that litigation relating to Wales is as a general rule, and not as a
matter of administrative practice, heard only by courts in Wales. This would ensure that if
any party to proceedings wishes to use the Welsh language, they will be able to do so, and
also ensure that if bilingual legislation falls for consideration, both versions will be
treated, as statute demands, as being of equal standing for that purpose.

Given that, apart from the Supreme Court, only decisions of the Court of Appeal are
binding on lower courts and that contentious issues of statutory interpretation are more
likely to be determined at that level, it is at that level most of all that it will be essential

5
Tudalen 5



T.G. Watkin A Separate Welsh Jurisdiction

for the judges to be able to deal effectively with issues arising from the interpretation of
bilingual legislation. Likewise, where a case has been heard at first instance in the Welsh
language, the appeal court should be able to hear the appeal also in Welsh. It follows that
a distinct chamber of the Court of Appeal is needed with the capacity to hear and
determine cases in Welsh and to hear and determine cases which involve the application,
and therefore the possible interpretation, of bilingual legislation. Given that not all judges
sitting in lower courts will have the ability to interpret bilingual legislation, it may also be
appropriate to allow questions of such interpretation to be remitted to the appeal court for
determination prior to judgement being given at first instance. It would be appropriate for
that court to sit permanently in Wales. In other words, with regard to jurisdiction over the
body of law applicable only in Wales, a Court of Appeal sitting in Cardiff would be the
court of second instance, and it would also be the only court with territorial competence
over appeals regarding first instance decisions in trials conducted in Welsh under the
body of law which applies in both England and Wales. Arguably, it might also be the only
court with territorial competence over all first instance decisions taken in Wales, and
conversely it should probably not have territorial competence over first instance decisions
taken in England, nor jurisdiction with regard to that body of law which applied only in
England.

33. Competence regarding final review on points of law could still lie to the Supreme Court
of the United Kingdom, where the issue of the interpretation of bilingual legislation and
familiarity with other aspects of the law applicable only in Wales would need to be
resolved and could be resolved by ensuring that the Court had amongst its members
judges with the necessary knowledge and experience of the law in Wales, as currently
required by statute with regard to Scotland and Northern Ireland.

Conclusions

34. The concept of Wales being ‘a separate jurisdiction’ therefore resolves itself into two
basic questions:

should courts in Wales have exclusive jurisdiction (in the strict sense) over laws which apply
only in Wales; and,

should courts in Wales have exclusive territorial competence (in the strict sense) over cases
which relate primarily to Wales under the law which applies to England and Wales.

35.1t is submitted that there are sound reasons, as outlined above, for responding
affirmatively in both instances.

36. In terms therefore of the looser meaning of jurisdiction in English, there are good reasons
for holding that only courts in Wales should have legal authority over the territory of
Wales regarding those spheres of activity which are regulated by laws applying only in
Wales and with regard to those regulated by laws applying in both England and Wales.

" Professor Thomas Glyn Watkin, now retired, is an honorary professor at both Bangor and Cardiff Law
Schools. Prior to his retirement he was First Welsh Legislative Counsel to the Welsh Assembly Government
(2007-10), Professor of Law and Head of Bangor Law School (2004—2007) and Professor of Law at Cardiff
Law School (2001-2004), having previously been successively Lecturer, Senior Lecturer and Reader in Law at
Cardiff (1975-2001) and Legal Assistant to the Governing Body of the Church in Wales (1981-1998).

6
Tudalen 6



Eitem 5.1
Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Carwyn Jones AC/AM (ﬁ

Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales
A
,// 2\

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref: MB/FM/5937/11

Mr David Melding AM

Chair

Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

| November 2011

Dear David

The Assembly’s Standing Orders require the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs
Committee to report on any instrument which is not in the Welsh language. The removal of
the provision prohibiting your Committee’s reporting on instruments also subject to a
Parliamentary procedure means that, under the new Standing Orders any composite or joint
instrument will also attract a report on those grounds.

Your Committee has reported on those grounds in respect of instruments also subject to a
Parliamentary procedure on four occasions and | thought it would be helpful if | explained
the Welsh Government'’s position with regard to the making of statutory instruments which
are also subject to a Parliamentary procedure in order to inform the Committee’s future
consideration of such instruments.

| would firstly seek to assure you that where Welsh Ministers have the power to make
subordinate legislation for Wales the presumption will be that, unless there are good
reasons to do otherwise, that power will be exercised via a Wales-only Statutory Instrument,
and that that instrument will be bilingual unless the criteria in the Welsh Ministers’ Welsh
Language Scheme under section 78 of the Government of Wales Act 2006 dictates
otherwise

However, there are occasions where making instruments on a composite basis with the
relevant UK Minister is the most appropriate approach. This may be, for example:

where separate England and Wales instruments would each have a cross-border
effect that might lead to confusion for those affected;

for reasons of expediency, e.g. to facilitate the avoidance of infraction when
transposing EU obligations in order to avoid infraction;

English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Ffacs * Fax 029 2089 8198
CF99 1NA ps.firstminister@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Tudalen 7



in cases of emergency where instruments must be brought into force very quickly;

or in cases where, because of the nature of the provision made by the instrument,
the legislation is more accessible if made on an England and Wales basis.

As you are aware the UK Parliament will not scrutinise general statutory instruments in
languages other than in English.

While the Government is committed to the making of legislation for Wales on a bilingual
basis we also need to consider on occasion the option of making composite instruments
where this represents the best use of limited and often stretched resources. For these
reasons the presumption should also be that we will not produce retrospective Welsh
translations which cannot have the force of law.

| hope that this letter clarifies the Government's position on this matter.

Yours sincerely

/
CARWYN JONES

Tudalen 8



Eitem 5.2

Cymidilliad
Cenedlaethol
Cymiru

Mational
Assembily for
Wales

> Z

Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol
Adroddiad: CLA(4)-13-12: 11 Mehefin 2012
Mae’r Pwyllgor yn cyflwyno’r adroddiad a ganlyn i’r Cynulliad:

Offerynnau nad ydynt yn cynnwys unrhyw faterion i’'w codi o dan
Reol Sefydlog 21.2 neu 21.3

Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad negyddol

CLA152 - Gorchymyn Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref (Datblygu
Cyffredinol a Ganiateir) (Diwygio) (Cymru) 2012
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol

Fe’i gwnaed: 19 Mai 2012

Fe’i gosodwyd: 22 Mai 2012

Yn dod i rym: yn unol ag erthygl 1(1)

CLA153 - Gorchymyn Moch Daear (Ardal Reoli) (Cymru) (Dirymu)
2012

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol

Fe’i gwnaed: 23 Mai 2012

Fe’i gosodwyd: 25 Mai 2012

Yn dod i rym: 15 Mehefin 2012

Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad cadarnhaol
Dim
Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad uwchgadarnhaol

CLA155 - Gorchymyn Corff Adnoddau Naturiol Cymru (Sefydlu)
2012

Gweithdrefn: Uwchgadarnhaol

Fe’i gwnaed: 2012

Fe’i gosodwyd: Ni nodwyd y dyddiad gosod

Yn dod i rym: gweler erthygl 1

Trafododd y Pwyllgor CLA155 - Gorchymyn Corff Adnoddau Naturiol
Cymru (Sefydlu) 2012 a chytunodd i graffu arno ymhellach yny
cyfarfod a gynhelir ar 25 Mehefin 2012. Hefyd, cytunodd y Pwyllgor i
gyfeirio’r Gorchymyn hwn i’r Pwyllgor Amgylchedd a Chynaliadwyedd
er mwyn iddo graffu arno ymhellach.

Tudalén 9



Offerynnau sy’n cynnwys materion i’'w codi o dan Reol Sefydlog
21.2 neu 21.3

Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad negyddol

CLA151 - The Education (Student Loans) (Repayment)
(Amendment) (No.2) Regulations 2012 (Saesneg yn unig)
Gweithdrefn: Negyddol

Fe’u gwnaed: 16 Mai 2012

Fe’u gosodwyd gerbron Senedd y DU: 21 Mai 2012

Fe’u gosodwyd gerbron Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru: 21 Mai
2012

Yn dod i rym: 18 Mehefin 2012

Offerynnau’r weithdrefn penderfyniad cadarnhaol
Dim
Busnes arall

Ymchwiliadau pwyllgor: ymchwiliad i sefydlu awdurdodaeth ar
wahan i Gymru:

Cafodd y Pwyllgor dystiolaeth lafar gan Mr Winston Roddick, CB, QC.
Cytunwyd y byddai nodyn cyfeirio’n cael ei ddarparu ar gyfer y papur
ychwanegol sy’n atodiad i dystiolaeth Winston Roddick ynghylch
cyfreithiau gwahanol i Gymru.

Penderfyniad i gyfarfod yn breifat

Yn unol a Rheol Sefydlog 17.42(vi), penderfynodd y Pwyllgor i wahardd
y cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod i drafod y dystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd hyd
yma ar gyfer yr ymchwiliad i sefydlu awdurdodaeth ar wahan i Gymru.
Eluned Parrott AC

Cadeirydd dros dro y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a
Deddfwriaethol

11 Mehefin 2012

Tudalen 10



Atodiad 1

Y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol
(CLA(4)-13-12)

CLA151

Adroddiad y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a Deddfwriaethol

Teitl: The Education (Student Loans) (Repayment) (Amendment)
(No.2) Regulations 2012 (Saesneg yn unig)

Gweithdrefn: Negyddol

Mae’r Rheoliadau cyfansawdd hyn, sy’n gymwys i Gymru a Lloegr yn
unig (ac eithrio Rheoliad 11 sy’n gymwys i’r Deyrnas Unedig yn ei
chyfanrwydd) yn diwygio ymhellach y Rheoliadau, The Education
(Student Loans) (Repayment) Regulations 2009 (OS 2009/470). Mae’r
gwelliannau yn cyflwyno newidiadau i’r system ad-dalu a lefel y llog y
bydd benthyciadau dibynnol ar incwm i fyfyrwyr yn ei chronni yn achos
unigolion sydd wedi dechrau eu hastudiaethau ar 6l y flwyddyn
academaidd 2012/13.

Materion technegol: craffu

O dan Reol Sefydlog 21.2, bydd y Cynulliad yn cael ei wahodd i roi
sylw arbennig i’r offeryn hwn:-

Mae’r Rheoliadau hyn wedi’u paratoi yn Saesneg yn unig.

(Rheol Sefydlog 21.2 (ix) nad yw wedi’i wneud neu i’'w wneud yn
Gymraeg ac yn Saesneg).

Rhinweddau: craffu

Ni nodwyd unrhyw bwyntiau i gyflwyno adroddiad arnynt o dan Reol
Sefydlog 21.3 mewn perthynas a’r offeryn hwn ar hyn o bryd.

Eluned Parrott AC

Cadeirydd dros dro y Pwyllgor Materion Cyfansoddiadol a
Deddfwriaethol

11 Mehefin 2012

Mae’r Llywodraeth wedi ymateb fel a ganlyn:

Rheoliadau Addysg (Benthyciadau i Fyfyrwyr) (Ad-dalu) (Diwygio)
(Rhif 2) 2012

Tudalei 11



Bydd y Rheoliadau cyfansawdd hyn yn gymwys i Gymru a Lloegr ac
maent yn ddarostyngedig i weithdrefn penderfyniad negyddol yng
Nghynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru ac yn nau dy Senedd y DU. Oherwydd
y bydd y Rheoliadau hyn yn ddarostyngedig i graffu gan Senedd y DU,
nid ystyrir ei bod hi’n rhesymol ymarferol i’r offeryn hwn gael ei osod,
na’i wneud, yn ddwyieithog.

Tudalen 12



Eitem 7

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi, ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 13



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi, ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 18



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi, ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen 23



	Agenda
	4.1 Yr Athro Thomas Glyn Watkin, Pennaeth Ysgol y Gyfraith, Prifysgol Bangor
	5.1 CLA151 - Rheoliadau Addysg (Benthyciadau Myfyrwyr) (Ad-dalu) (Diwygio) (Rhif 2) 2012
	5.2 Adroddiad ar y cyfarfod ar 11 Mehefin 2012
	7 Memorandwm Cydsyniad Deddfwriaethol Œ y Bil Cyllid Llywodraeth Leol
	CLA(4)-13-12(p3) Œ Adroddiad y Cynghorydd Cyfreithiol (Saesneg yn unig)
	CLA(4)-13-12(p4) Œ Llythyr gan y Gweinidog dyddiedig 12 Mehefin 2012 (Saesneg yn unig)


